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475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

October 11, 2011

Re: West Virginia University Hospitals, Inc.
Control # 575867

Dear Dr. Gabriel:
Subject: Additional information for West Virginia University Hospitals, Inc.

This is in response to your e-mail request received on October 5, 2011 to furnish
additional information regarding qualification of Mr. Joshua Hack as an Authorized Medical
Physicist (AMP).

It has been confirmed that Mr. Hack has received training from Thomas Kirby, Ph.D. in
performing full calibration checks of the Perfexion Gamma Stereotactic Radiosurgery Unit
during the time period of August 2010 through July 2011.

Also, this confirmation has been sent via e-mail to your attention on October 10, 201 1.

Sincerely yours,

, P A B T S
Nasser Razlni ‘ ——Stephen Tanein T~/
Director and Radiation Safety Officer Vice President, Ancillary & Support Services

Cc:  Darlene Headley, Director of Radiology/Radiation Oncology
Radiation Safety Committee
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